
From: Kathy Modes
To: spratt@htandt.com
Date: Fri, Apr 8, 2005  9:07 AM
Subject: 4 questions

Licensee Name: Huntington Testing & Technology, Inc.
License No.: 47-23076-01
Docket No.: 03020243
Control No.: 136270

Dear Steve,

Thank you for taking the time to making these corrections.

First, the error you caught: Answer to question #9 on the test should be 993.

Second, please change answer to question 3 about acceptance criteria for leaking testing to be
0.005 microcuries (see 10 CFR 34.27)

Third, please add the words "and TLD" to answer #4 on the test and to the Internal/ALARA
Inspection Checklist to allow for flexibility (you can use either a film badge or a TLD).  This is
consistent with your Procedure No. 2 "Personnel Monitoring."

Fourth, please add: "Did the radiographer properly supervise the radiographer assistant?" to
your Internal/ALARA Inspection Checklist.  

Thank you very much.

Kathy Modes
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